SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting June 11, 2019

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Ken Normandy ,Bill Means, Scott Heeter, Tom Becker, Tony DelFrate, Beau Bosovich, Steve Close, Jon Speck
- 25 total members present plus 4 visitors (potential members)

Opening – Brian:

- Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- Brian made introductions.

Secretary's report:

- Scott read the abbreviated minutes from May, no corrections.
- Minutes were approved as read.

Treasurer's report – Bill Means

Details

- Johnson Bank (CD) -- \$8000.00
- PNC checking (Club Range) \$ 7,571
- PNC Savings (Initiation Fee Escrow) \$5,356
- Johnson Bank (Rental House) \$11,791
- Johnson Bank (Security Deposit) \$900
- Tournament account \$1,711
- Total Cash Assets Balance \$35,329
- No outstanding bills that Bill is aware of.
- Gas bill was really low the past two months.

Membership report – Brian reported

- It was reported that we have 85 regular members and 7 senior members for a total of 92 members. There are 23 dues reminders to send out.
- \$840 was collected this month from dues.
- No dues credit to be applied.
- There was on 1st readings.
 - Andrea Seay, Sponsored by Todd Ogren and Tony DelFrate. She told us a little about herself and everyone welcomed her.
 - \circ We explained that she will need to be back next month for a 2nd reading.
- There were four 2nd readings however, only 3 were present.
 - Terry Heeter, Sponsored by Scott Heeter. Approved for membership.
 - Ray Neal, Sponsored by Todd Ogren. Approved for membership.
 - Steve Tenwinkel, sponsored by Todd Ogren. Approved for membership.
 - Norris Jones, sponsored by Dave Christenson and Beau Bosovich.
 - Not present. Postponed till next meeting.
- All new members were asked to go through their seminar with their sponsors.

Rifle Team – Jon reported

- Mid States awards were announced.
 - \circ Dave Christenson took 1st place overall.
 - \circ Jordan Heeter took 1st place in Jr. Aggregate and 1st place expert.
 - Dakota Heeter took 2nd place in Jr. Aggregate
 - \circ Clark Curtis took 1^{st} place kneeling and sitting in the marksman class.
- USA Shooting affiliation will be laminated and ready to hang in the next week or so.
- Rifle practices are going to continue through the summer. Dave Christenson will hold a outdoor small bore practice as he is available at the Racine gun club.
- There are two national competitions coming up this summer.
 - Bristol, IN will be the NRA smallbore nationals. 3 from the rifle team will be attending.
 - 300 meter Nationals in Minnesota. There will be 2 going to that.

Pistol League – Bill Means

- The banquet had a very good turnout and had good attendance.
- Fall league will start after Labor Day. League sign up will be available in August.

Maintenance – Jim Conte

- Replaced back stop.
- Exterior doors have been replaced.
- We still need 1 more fall/winter maintenance person.

Rental – Tony DelFrate

- Tony said that there will be quite a few projects at rental during the maintenance party.
- Septic inspection has been completed for both the club and the rental. They are good for 3 years.

Match Director – Dora Potekin:

• Not present to report therefore, nothing new to report.

Hunter Education – Beau Bosovich

- Beau reported that everything is set for the upcoming hunters safety course which will be held on October 5th, 6th, and 12th for the 1st session and the 2nd session will be October 26th, 27th, and Nov. 2nd. The club will be closed from 8-4 on those days.
- Jon Speck will also be joining Beau to become a hunters safety instructor.

Communications:

- Dues credits have been reported.
- Tom has no new NRA membership's renewals and they are now going to Bill.

Old Business:

- Summer Scout still pending.
- By-laws we are still working on this. Still pending.
- Orion target system. Still pending.
- Asphalt Bids on parking lot. This is pending review and approval by executive committee.
- Glass Block window needs to be added back. Still pending.

New Business:

- Executive Board Nominations and voting went as followed.
 - President Brian Boehm ran for another tem and there were no other nominations therefore, Brian will be the president for the upcoming year.
 - Vice President Ken Normandy ran for another tem and there were no other nominations therefore, Ken will be the vice-president for the upcoming year.
 - Treasurer Bill Means ran for another tem and there were no other nominations therefore, Bill will be the treasurer for the upcoming year.
 - Secretary Scott Heeter ran for another term and Cecilia Lucas was nominated by Brian Lucas.
 - The membership voted and Cecilia won the position. The vote was very close with Scott having 12 votes and Cecilia having 13.
- RSO training is still in the works as we do have some interests.
- The following volunteer positions were approved by the Executive committee.
 - Webmaster Jon Speck
 - Communications Chair Deborah Spanic (Pending)
 - Facilities purchasing coordinator Fang Walrath
 - Time, Talents, and Tools coordinator Brian Lucas.
- 2019 summer maintenance party is scheduled for June 29th from 9 am till 1 pm.
- SPGC Fun match is scheduled for August 10th. Sign up with Ed Delgadillo. The club will be closed for the event with will be from 11 am 6 pm.

Announcements:

- Still looking for a 4th person to do the weekly maintenance.
- Two trauma kits were produced for the club however, one has disappeared. Brian is going to start reviewing the tape to investigate who took the kit and they will be removed from membership of the club.

Good of the Order:

- JROTC shooting sports program at Indian Mound Scout Reservation. Thank you to Jon Speck for volunteering his time and going with Brian to this.
- Want to give Tom a big thank you again for all of his work with the club and wish him the best.

Closing:

• Brian adjourned the meeting at 8:10 pm

Respectfully submitted:

Scott Heeter Southport Gun Club